Message

From: Steven Hatfill _
on behalf of  Steven Hatfill [

Sent: 3/16/2020 8:27:40 AM
To: ACCLCEUCIENG hrotonmail.com]
Subject: memo 3 2/16/2020
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3.162.2020

MEMO_THREE FO-cOVAD19-TASK EORCE o
THROUGH €O6S;:NSA

FROM PR SEAAARRO

RE: URGENT DMRO INVENTORY AND REFURBISHMENT OF ALL RESPIRATORY
VENTILATORS OF ANY TYPERECEASSHICAHON—OEN-95—SURGICAL—MASKS
(RESPIRATORS)

Recent data suggests the imminent need for intensive care beds with ventilation support may be
5% higher than previously estimated for some areas." We_therefore —face an urgent and

immediate reed-_ need fo ensure an adequate supply of mechanical ventilators and their tubing
1 S, 1 - - 1 1 cl cl 9 - 2 1 1

The Defense Logistics Agency - Defense Reutilization Management Office, mamtains large

warchouses containing older, but still functional equipment. This equipment can be rapidly
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Recommendations
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1. The President, through the SecDef, should yjmmediately task the Defense Logistics Agency -+
Defense Reutilization Management Olffice, to conduct an immediate inventory of all ‘{\\:\’\(‘\,
mechanical respiratory ventilators of all makes and models located in DRMO and other |\

federal agency warchouses. Tk =L > b the et
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the Strategic National Stockpile as a backup mventory.
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3. This needs to be a crash program.
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